June 30, 2000

Mr. Micheel Yerne

Premerger Notification {Offics
Room 303

6th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, [».C., 20580

Re:  Trapsaction Numte NI

Denr Mike:

We write to confirm the discustions that we had earlier woday regarding
t baving to file another Premerger Netification and Report Form in
action described below should it close prior to September 3, 2000

As we dismssed,ﬂed a Premerger Hﬁiﬁiﬂim and ﬁoﬂ Form on A:Eust
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wconteotied” oSNNI Asovisition”), through its wholly onmed m‘bsidiuym
erger sub

LEC (“Marger Sub™), was ta aoquire UTSIALTE B0 A Berg; ith and in

In Item 2(a} of the Prem ification and Repont Form, 1sciosed that due to certain
regulatory licensing issues quisition {and as Merger Bub and the Agreement and
Plan of Merger ' be trensfemed ¢ ho in turn, through Mergar Sub,
would acguire’ -
In fact, the foregoing did nccmmrem
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w believes that in the very near firture, it will he exercising it aption to
acquire cquisition from Mr-Durmg our telephone call earlier today, you edvised
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s it the acqrtision WA i c5tine wrrastd ine e mehians sr sha ranertine

We hope that thig letter accuraely reflects gur understandine. Should vou haye
Ak e T s — . soits b

Sincerely,

AGALL - No ADPTemac Fiure 3 REpureD.

BMW
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